
The deadline is extended to 7/27/12 at 5:00 PM E.S.T. 

Security RFP Questions 

1.  Please confirm that our response is to be submitted both electronically and by 

hard copy. 

 

Yes, thank you. 

  

2.  Is there any equipment required in the performance of this work? Radios, 

Vehicles, etc..?  

 

We will supply the Sound vendor with one event radio so that we can contact 

sound when necessary.  Any equipment to communicate with the broader 

Sound staff is the responsibility of the vendor.  We will provide parking for 

one Sound vehicle in the vicinity of the event and 2 other vehicles in a remote 

parking lot.  We do not ask that Sound vendor to travel as part of the event. 

  

3.  Is there any requirement for traffic control in the performance of this work? 

No.   

4.  Would you have a Plot/Layout of the marathon for this year?  

The site plan is currently under development, attached is last year’s plan.  

The set up for this year will be very similar to last year. 


